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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute of Mental Health;
Notice of Closed Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as
amended, notice is hereby given of a
meeting of the National Advisory
Mental Health Council.

The meeting will be closed to the
public in accordance with the
provisions set forth in sections
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C.,
as amended. The grant applications
and/or proposals the discussions could
disclose confidential trade secrets or
commercial property such as patentable
material, and personal information
concerning individuals associated with
the grant applications, the disclosure of
which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy.

Name of Committee: National Advisory
Mental Health Council.

Date: August 4, 2020.

Time: 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications and/or proposals.

Place: National Institutes of Health,
Neuroscience Center, 6001 Executive Blvd.,
Rockville, MD 20852 (Virtual Meeting).

Contact Person: Jean G. Noronha, Ph.D.,
Director Division of Extramural Activities,
National Institute of Mental Health, NIH,
Neuroscience Center, 6001 Executive Blvd.,
Room 6154, MSC 9609, Bethesda, MD 20892—
9609, 301-443-3367, jnoronha@mail.nih.gov.

Information is also available on the
Institute’s/Center’s home page:
www.nimh.nih.gov/about/advisory-boards-
and-groups/namhc/index.shtml, where an
agenda and any additional information for
the meeting will be posted when available.
(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance
Program No. 93.242, Mental Health Research
Grants, National Institutes of Health, HHS)

Dated: July 2, 2020.
Melanie J. Pantoja,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2020-14765 Filed 7—-8-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Electronic Devices,
Including Computers, Tablet
Computers, and Components and
Modules Thereof, DN 3466; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
For help accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of Nokia
Technologies Oy and Nokia Corporation
on July 2, 2020. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 of the Tariff
Act 0f 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain electronic devices, including
computers, tablet computers, and
components and modules thereof. The
complaint names as respondents:
Lenovo (United States), Inc. of
Morrisville, NC; Lenovo Group Limited
of Hong Kong; Lenovo (Beijing) Limited
of China; Lenovo (Shanghai) Electronics
Technology Co. Ltd. of China; Lenovo
PC HK Limited of Hong Kong; Lenovo
Information Products Shenzhen Co. Ltd.
of China; Lenovo Mobile
Communication of China; Lenovo
Corporation of China; and Lenovo
Centro Tecnologico S. de RL CV of
Mexico. The complainant requests that
the Commission issue permanent
exclusion orders and permanent cease

and desist orders pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
1337(f).

Proposed respondent, other interested
parties, and members of the public are
invited to file comments on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or §210.8(b) filing. Comments should
address whether issuance of the relief
specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions on the public
interest must be filed no later than by
close of business, eight calendar days
after the date of publication of this
notice in the Federal Register. There
will be further opportunities for
comment on the public interest after the
issuance of any final initial
determination in this investigation. Any
written submissions on other issues
must also be filed by no later than the
close of business, eight calendar days
after publication of this notice in the
Federal Register. Complainant may file
replies to any written submissions no
later than three calendar days after the
date on which any initial submissions
were due. Any submissions and replies
filed in response to this Notice are
limited to five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above. Submissions should refer
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to the docket number (‘“Docket No.
3466”’) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, Electronic Filing
Procedures!.) Please note the
Secretary’s Office will accept only
electronic filings during this time.
Filings must be made through the
Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov). No in-person paper-
based filings or paper copies of any
electronic filings will be accepted until
further notice. Persons with questions
regarding filing should contact the
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel,? solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf.

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov.

Issued: July 6, 2020.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2020-14802 Filed 7—8-20; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA-674]

Bulk Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances Application: Purisys, LLC

ACTION: Notice of application.

DATES: Registered bulk manufacturers of
the affected basic class(es), and
applicants therefore, may file written
comments on or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration on
or before September 8, 2020.
ADDRESSES: Written comments should
be sent to: Drug Enforcement
Administration, Attention: DEA Federal
Register Representative/DPW, 8701
Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia
22152.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In
accordance with 21 CFR 1301.33(a), this
is notice that on May 14, 2020, Purisys,
LLG, 1550 Olympic Drive Athens,
Georgia 30601-1602, applied to be
registered as a bulk manufacturer of the
following basic class(es) of controlled
substances:

Controlled substance Eorgg Schedule
Gamma-hydroxybutyic acid ..... 2010 | |
Marihuana Extract .. | 7350 |1
Marihuana .................... 7360 | |
Tetrahydrocannabinols 7370 | |
Codeine-N-Oxide ......... 9053 | |
Dihydromorphine .. 9145 | |
Hydromorphinol .... 9301 | |
Nabilone ........ 7379 | 1l
Codeine ......... 9050 | Il
Dihydrocodeine . 9120 | Il
Oxycodone ........... 9143 | Il
Hydromorphone 9150 | Il
Hydrocodone ..... 9193 | Il
Levorphanol .. e | 9220 | 11
Morphine ........ccccoeiiiiiciiiee 9300 | Il

The company plans to manufacture
7360, 7370, and 7379 as bulk active
pharmaceutical ingredients and
manufacture the remaining above-listed
controlled substances as analytical
reference standards for distribution to
customers. The company also plans to
use these substances for lab scale
research and development activities. In
reference to drug codes 7360 and 7370,
the company plans to bulk manufacture
these as synthetic. No other activities for

these drug codes are authorized for this
registration.

William T. McDermott,

Assistant Administrator.

[FR Doc. 2020-14781 Filed 7-8—20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act

On July 1, 2020, the Department of
Justice lodged a proposed Consent
Decree with the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of
Wisconsin in the lawsuit entitled
United States v. Waste Management of
Wisconsin, Inc., Givil Action No. 20—-cv—
993.

The United States brought this case
under the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (“RCRA”), 42 U.S.C. 6901
et seq. The Complaint alleges that Waste
Management improperly disposed of
hazardous waste at the Metro Recycling
and Disposal Facility in Franklin,
Wisconsin. The Consent Decree requires
Waste Management to pay a civil
penalty of $232,000, implement a
program of groundwater and leachate
testing, and enforce policies designed to
ensure future compliance with RCRA.
The Consent Decree would resolve the
United States’ RCRA claims in the
complaint and other potential RCRA
claims based on the same type of waste
addressed in the complaint.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and should refer to
United States v. Waste Management of
Wisconsin, Inc., D.J. Ref. No. 90-7—-1—
11093. All comments must be submitted
no later than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .

comments: Send them to:

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd @
usdoj.gov

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General,

U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

During the public comment period,
the Consent Decree may be examined
and downloaded at this Justice
Department website: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees.
We will provide a paper copy of the
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